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July 16, 2014
Subject: Letter of Clarification No. 2
Hoses and Fittings

Reference: Invitation to Bid (ITB) No.: S51-S25062
To All Prospective Bidders:
This Letter of Clarification is issued for the following reason:

e To answer the following questions:

1. Question: “Are there any stipulations that prevent out of state bidders from bidding?”
Answer:  “No.”

2. Question: “Does the post award meeting need to be face to face? What happens if
the pending awarded bidder cannot meet?”

Answer:  “PWE recommends a post award meeting to introduce suppliers to the
departmental contact person; however, it is not mandatory.”

3. Question: “What is the delivery?”

Answer:  “The delivery information can be found in the Specifications, Terms and
Conditions, Section C, page 11 of 18, para. 11.0.”

4. Question: “Who was the iast awarded bidder and what were the prices?”
Answer:  “The current vendor is Jerzy Supply and the current bid tabulation can be

found on the Strategic Procurement Department website at
http.//purchasing. houstontx.qov/index.shtml.”
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Subject: Letter of Clarification No. 2
Hoses and Fittings

This Letter of Clarification will be considered part of the solicitation referenced on the first page
of this document. All revisions, responses, and answers incorporated into the Letter(s) of
Clarification are collaboratively from both the Strategic Procurement Division and the applicable

City Department(s).

Furthermore, it is the responsibility of each BIDDER to obtain any previous Letter(s) of
Clarification associated with this solicitation.
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